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Mr. John Robertus, Executive Officer Jl_ ,93 e
California Regional Water Quality Control Board c T3
9174 Sky Park Court, Suite 100 , U 5?:5".’
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Attention: POTW Compliance Unit

Reference: Your letter dated June 25, 2009; CHenning:255447

Dear Mr, Robertus:

Request that the reporting requirements for Order No. 90-16: San Pasqual Water Reclamation
Facility, be suspended indefinitely.

Operations at the San Pasqual Water Reclamation Facility have remained suspended since
December 12, 2001, The treatment facilities and equipment have been taken out of service or
removed. There are no plans by the City to use the facility for the permitted purpose in the
future. There has been no monitoring has occurred since December 2001. Only negative reports
have been submitted since then. Further reports would serve no useful purpose.

Sincerely,

Steve Meyer
Deputy Public Utilities Director
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